
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 9, 2016 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of October 11, 2016 meeting and October 26, 2016 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending October 31, 2016   

8. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Claim filed by Riverside on the Green Apartments for damages to the entry 
door of Apartment #2 at 808 E. State Street due to forced entry by the Merrill 
Police Department, on October 7, 2016. The City's insurance carrier 
recommends that this claim be disallowed. This recommendation is based on 
the fact that an investigation by the insurance carrier revealed no negligence 
on behalf of the City. The Police Department has discretionary immunity from 
liability in this case as the officer performed the forced entry as part of his 
duty to ensure the welfare of the resident.   

2. Claim filed by Michael & Austin Stevenson for damages to a vehicle allegedly 
caused by driving over an exposed manhole cover at the corner of Douglas 
Street and Sixth Street, on August 19, 2016. The City's insurance carrier 
recommends that this claim be disallowed. This recommendation is based on 
the fact that the City of Merrill has a contract with Ruotsala Construction LLC 
for the 2016 East Sixth Street Reconstruction Project. The contract requires 
Ruotsala Construction LLC to carry professional liability insurance for 
protection against claims arising out of the performance of its work.   

9. Public hearing(s): 

1. Public hearing on proposed 2017 Budget   

10. Board of Public Works: 

1. Discuss using Double Walled HDPE Pipe for Storm Sewer 
repair/construction.  The Board of Public Works recommends approving the 
use of this type of pipe.  



Agenda Common Council Wednesday November 9, 2016 

11. City Plan Commission: 

1. Site Plan for Northwoods Veteran's Support Center. at the corner of East 
Sixth Street and Johnson Street.  The City Plan Commission recommends 
approval, contingent upon the approval of the rezoning of this parcel.  

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Consider request from Collin's Bar and Grill, 2501 W. Main St., for an 
extension of premises to sell alcoholic beverages in a fenced-in area outside 
their establishment, from 11:00 A.M. on Saturday, November 12, 2016 to 2:00 
A.M., on Sunday, November 13, 2016, as part of their one-year anniversary 
celebration.  Alderman Russell is bringing this request directly to the Common 
Council.  

2. Application from VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to 
sell fermented malt beverages on land located on Johnson Street, as part of 
Veteran's Day and new location celebration on Friday, November 11, 2016.  
Alderman Russell is bringing this application directly to the Common Council.  

13. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider Police Department request to authorize sale of squad rifle 
components as part of an "upfit" program.  The Personnel and Finance 
Committee recommends approval.  

14. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Board of Review, City Plan Commission, Health & 
Safety Committee, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, 
Personnel & Finance Committee, Police & Fire Commission, Redevelopment 
Authority and Transit Commission.   

15. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Kevin Cohrs, to the Housing Authority, term to expire November 10, 2021.   

16. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordnances Chapter 113, Article VI, Section 
113-168, related to Off Street Parking Restrictions in Residential Areas.  The 
Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

2. An ordinance amending the District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, for Lot 1 
of CSM No. 1755, requested by Church Mutual Insurance Company.  The 
City Plan Commission recommends approval.  

3. An Ordinance amending the District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, for Lots 
1 and 3 of Certified Survey Map  No. 426, requested by the City of Merrill 
(former Fox Point property).  The City Plan Commission recommends 
approval.  

4. An Ordinance adopting the 2017 City of Merrill budget and establishing the 
tax levy for year 2016.   



Agenda Common Council Wednesday November 9, 2016 

17. Resolutions: 

1. A resolution ratifying the hiring of employee relatives.  The Personnel and 
Finance Committee recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on Heldt Street in the Town of 
Scott by Steve Schulz.  The City Plan Commission recommends approval.  

18. Mayor's Communications 

19. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: 2016-10-11 Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: 2016-10-26 Special Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



6.
1.

b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: 2016-10-26 Special Council Minutes  (2077 : Minutes of previous meetings)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense - October 2016  (2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Riverside on the Green  (2068 : Insurance Claim from Riverside on the



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Riverside on the Green  (2068 : Insurance Claim from Riverside on the



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Riverside on the Green  (2068 : Insurance Claim from Riverside on the



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
7

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Riverside on the Green  (2068 : Insurance Claim from Riverside on the



8.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
8

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Michael & Austin Stevenson  (2059 : Disallow Claim - Michael & Austin



8.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
9

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Michael & Austin Stevenson  (2059 : Disallow Claim - Michael & Austin



8.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
0

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Michael & Austin Stevenson  (2059 : Disallow Claim - Michael & Austin



8.2.a

P
acket P

g
. 61

Attachment: Claim Disallowance - Michael & Austin Stevenson  (2059 : Disallow Claim - Michael & Austin



BPW Agenda Item Requests 

October 26th, 2016 

Please place the following items on the agenda for the October 26th, 2016 BPW meeting. 

 

1. Discuss using Double Walled HDPE Pipe for Storm Sewer repair/construction. 
 
 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

D
P

E
 P

ip
e 

fo
r 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 r
ep

ai
r 

 (
20

56
 :

 H
D

P
E

 P
ip

e 
- 

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



OWNER:
VFW POST 1638

SURVEYOR:
REI ENGINEERING, INC.

ENGINEER:
REI ENGINEERING, INC.

APPROVING AUTHORITIES:

UTILITY CONTACTS:

FRONTIER:
(TELEPHONE)

WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE
CORPORATION:

(GAS & ELECTRIC)

FIELD CONTACTS
(GAS)

(ELECTRIC)

CHARTER
COMMUNICATIONS:

(CABLE TV)

TITLE WORK REQUIRED

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

CITY ENGINEER

MERRILL WATER & SEWER UTILITY

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

en
te

r 
 (

20
55

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

's
 C

en
te

r)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

en
te

r 
 (

20
55

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

's
 C

en
te

r)



12
" 
P
V
C
 (
S
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.0

EXISTING STM CB
RIM = 1259.73
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE IE = 1251.5
78" RCP (N-S) IE = 1251.8±

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T

OH

OH

OH

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.9

EXISTING
WALKING
TRAIL

EXISTING
TREELINE

N88°55'08"E

544.08'

S88°55'08"W

546.91'

S
0
0
°0
0
'1
9
"E

3
7
5
.0
0
'

S
0
0
°0
0
'1
9
"E

3
7
5
.0
0
'

14

19

4

117 TOTAL PARKING STALLS

19

20

20

14

PROPOSED
STORAGE BUILDING

7

horseshoes

10' SIDE SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK

2
0
' 
F
R
O
N
T
 S
E
T
B
A
C
K

3
0
' 
R
E
A
R
 S
E
T
B
A
C
K

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 1262.75

PROPOSED POND PROPOSED POND

180.5'

19.9'

22.4'

18
1'

4
.8
'

6
.2
'

33.8' 14.6'

18' 26' 19' 4' 19' 26' 19'

3.6'

27'

6'

65.5'

18'

18
'

3.1'

70'

13
'

9.1'

13
'

2
7
'

2
7
' 3
7
'

8
'

5
1'

8
'
5
'

3
2
.3
'

3
6
.7
'

16
'

34'

5
.9
'

60'126.5'

13
'

15
6
'

13
'

4.4'

21.9'

5.5'

R5'

36.2' 15.7'

18
3
'

2
7
'

27'

9'

9
'

9
'

9
'

9
'

8
'

9
'
8
'
9
'

9
'

9
'

9
'

76'

5
6
'

25.5'

25'

25.5'

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

6

2

2

2

9' 18
'

19
'

2
9
'

R19
.5'

R19.5'

R19
.5'

R19.5'

R4
.5
'

8'8'8'

19
'

3
0
'

2
8
.1'

9
'

3

4 4

3

11

11

11

3

3

6
.2
'

6
.2
'

5

5

2
9

9

10

10

10

13

1313

13

13

13

3

3

R9
'

R9'

R5
'

12

8

8 12

7

9
'

8

8

R5'

R
3
1'

8

8

6

1717

R4.5'

7

7
7

7

7
12

12 R
1.9'

R1
.9
'

R
1.9'

8

8

R3
'

R5'

R3'R2.4'

R
2'

R3
.1' R3.1' R3

.1'
R3.1' R4

'

14

15

16

6

2

D
R
A
W
IN
G
 F
IL
E
: 
P
:\
7
4
0
0
-7
4
9
9
\7
4
4
5
 -
 M
er
ri
ll
 V
F
W
\d
w
g
\P
la
ns
\7
4
4
5
-C
1-
S
IT
E
.d
w
g
  
L
A
Y
O
U
T
: 
C
1

P
L
O
T
T
E
D
: 
 O
ct
 0
6
, 
 2
0
16
 -
 2
:2
6
pm
 P
L
O
T
T
E
D
 B
Y
: 
m
ik
em

REI No.

SHEET

CHK'DBYREVISIONDATE

NOTES:
(A) BUILDINGS AND PARKING

SPACES ARE PARALLEL AND
PERPENDICULAR TO PROPERTY
LINE LABELED,  S00°00'19"E,
AS TAKEN FROM THE SURVEY.

(B) ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO
THE BACK OF CURB OR FACE
OF INTEGRAL CURB, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

(C) PRIVATE UTILITY
COORDINATION INCLUDING
GAS, ELECTRIC, AND
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SHALL
BE COORDINATED BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

0
SCALE
20 40

KEYED NOTES
1. ASPHALT PAVEMENT.

2. 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

3. 24" MOUNTABLE CURB AND
GUTTER.

4. 24" MOUNTABLE REJECT
CURB AND GUTTER.

5. CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
ENTRANCE.

6. SIDEWALK WITH INTEGRAL
CURB.

7. TRANSITION CURB &
GUTTER.

8. STANDARD CURB & GUTTER
TERMINATION.

9. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES
& STRIPING.

10. VAN ACCESSIBLE HANDICAP

SIGN WITH DOUBLE ARROW.

11. 24" CURB AND GUTTER.

12. 24" REJECT CURB AND
GUTTER.

13. PAINTED STRIPING,

YELLOW. (TYPICAL)

14. CURB CUT.

15. SIDEWALK RAMP.

16. 6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT.

17. CURB TYPE CHANGE.

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

en
te

r 
 (

20
55

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

's
 C

en
te

r)



PE

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

SA
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

C
U
R
B
 A
N
D
 G
U
T
T
E
R

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
A
N
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.9
5

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
N
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.0

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
S
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.0

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
A
N
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
6
0
.0
7

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
N
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.2

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
S
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.1

EXISTING STM CB
RIM = 1259.73
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE IE = 1251.5
78" RCP (N-S) IE = 1251.8±

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 I
N

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.2
2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
N
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
6
.5

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 I
N

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.1
3

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
N
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
6
.3

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.7
4

18
" 
R
C
P
 (
N
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T

OH

OH

OH

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
6
0
.2
5

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.9

EXISTING
WALKING
TRAIL

EXISTING
TREELINE

PROPOSED
STORAGE BUILDING

horseshoes

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 1262.75

PROPOSED POND PROPOSED POND

3

3

1

2

2

6

6

6

5

5

63 4

6

7

4

8

D
R
A
W
IN
G
 F
IL
E
: 
P
:\
7
4
0
0
-7
4
9
9
\7
4
4
5
 -
 M
er
ri
ll
 V
F
W
\d
w
g
\P
la
ns
\7
4
4
5
-C
2
-G
R
A
D
IN
G
-E
C
.d
w
g
  
L
A
Y
O
U
T
: 
C
2

P
L
O
T
T
E
D
: 
 O
ct
 0
6
, 
 2
0
16
 -
 4
:3
7
pm
 P
L
O
T
T
E
D
 B
Y
: 
m
ik
em

REI No.

SHEET

CHK'DBYREVISIONDATE

KEYED NOTES
1. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE/EXIT.

2. INSTALL SILT FENCE.

3. PROVIDE INLET PROTECTION.

4. INSTALL LIGHT RIPRAP ON TYPE R
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

5. INSTALL EROSION BALES @ 200' MAX

SPACING.

6. FORM VEGETATED SWALE.

7. WET DETENTION POND STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT FACILITY.
TOP ELEV. = 1261.00
SUMP ELEV.= 1251.50
10' WIDE WEIR ELEV. = 1260.00

INSTALL TYPE B LINER FROM ELEVATION
1251.50-1258.00 PER SPECIFICATIONS OF
APPENDIX D OF WDNR TECHNICAL
STANDARD 1001. COPY AVAILABLE ONLINE
OR FROM ENGINEER.

8. INIFILTRATION BASIN STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT FACILITY.
TOP ELEV. = 1261.00
BOTTOM ELEV.= 1256.50
10' WIDE WEIR ELEV. = 1260.00

NOTES:
(A) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
DAMAGE TO THEM DURING CONSTRUCTION.

(B) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONTACTING ALL UTILITY COMPANIES AND
COORDINATING ALL PROPOSED UTILITY RUNS,
INSTALLATIONS AND RELOCATIONS.

(C) CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE @ 811 OR
1-800-242-8511 AT LEAST 3 WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO EXCAVATING.

(D) ADJUST ALL MANHOLES, INLETS, AND
VALVE BOXES TO FINISH GRADE.

(E) INSTALL EROSION MAT ON ALL
REVEGETATED SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER AND

WITHIN DIVERSION SWALE BOTTOM (IF

APPLICABLE).

(F) CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE WDNR
CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARDS FOR

INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF EROSION
CONTROL.

(G) GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE
POSITIVE DRAINAGE BETWEEN PROPOSED

IMPROVEMENTS AND EXISTING CONTOURS.

(H) IN AREAS WHERE THE PARKING LOT

DRAINS ONTO ADJACENT GRASS AREAS,
MAINTAIN ASPHALT 1" ABOVE GRASS.

(I) SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ALONG CURBLINE

DENOTE FLOWLINE UNLESS SPECIFIED. REFER
TO LAYOUT PLAN FOR CURB TYPES.

0
SCALE
20 40

SUGGESTED SEQUENCING:

- PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION ACCESS.

- INSTALL SILT FENCE AND INLET PROTECTION
ON EXISTING STORM STRUCTURES

- STRIP TOPSOIL

- ROUGH GRADING

- INSTALL EROSION BALES IN SWALES

- BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

- SITE UTILITY INSTALLATION

- INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON NEW STORM

STRUCTURES

- FINISH GRADING

- PAVING

- FINAL STABILIZATION

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

en
te

r 
 (

20
55

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

's
 C

en
te

r)

mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com


PE

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

SA
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
A
N

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

C
U
R
B
 A
N
D
 G
U
T
T
E
R

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
A
N
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.9
5

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
N
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.0

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
S
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.0

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
A
N
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
6
0
.0
7

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
N
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.2

12
" 
P
V
C
 (
S
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
4
8
.1

EXISTING STM CB
RIM = 1259.73
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE IE = 1251.5
78" RCP (N-S) IE = 1251.8±

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 I
N

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.2
2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
N
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
6
.5

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 I
N

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.1
3

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
N
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
6
.3

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
5
9
.7
4

18
" 
R
C
P
 (
N
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
E
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.2

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

J
O
H
N
S
O
N
 S
T
R
E
E
T

OH

OH

OH

E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 S
T
M
 M
H

R
IM
 =
 1
2
6
0
.2
5

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
W
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.9

12
" 
R
C
P
 (
S
) 
IE
 =
 1
2
5
5
.9

EXISTING
WALKING
TRAIL

EXISTING
TREELINE

PROPOSED
STORAGE BUILDING

horseshoes

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE = 1262.75

PROPOSED POND PROPOSED POND

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S. W.S.
SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT. SAN. LAT.

1

1

1

1

2

5

55

3 6

7

SS

4

12" IE = 1256.50 12" IE = 1256.50

9

8

10

NOTES:
(A) CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR
MAINTAINING A MIN. COVER OF 7.5'
GRADE OVER PROPOSED WATER LINE.

(B) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOCATING & VERIFYING ALL EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION, AND IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THEM DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

(C) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONTACTING ALL UTILITY COMPANIES
AND COORDINATING ALL PROPOSED
UTILITY RUNS, INSTALLATIONS AND
RELOCATIONS.

(D) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
MAINTAINING A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL
CLEARANCE OF 3' BETWEEN SEWER
AND WATER LINES MEASURED CENTER
TO CENTER.  WATER CROSSING OVER
SEWER SHALL HAVE 12" MINIMUM
VERTICAL CLEARANCE AND WATER
CROSSING BENEATH SEWER SHALL
HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL
CLEARANCE OF 18".  SEE DETAIL
F/C3.1.  VERTICAL CLEARANCES ARE
MEASURED FROM OUTSIDE PIPE
DIAMETER.

(E) THE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SITE
UTILITIES SHALL PROVIDE A
TEMPORARY CAP OR PLUG AT
BUILDING TERMINATION. REFER TO
PLUMBING PLANS FOR CONTINUATION
OF WORK INSIDE THE BUILDING.

(F) CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE @ 811 OR
1-800-242-8511 AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATING.

(G) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROVIDING A MEANS TO LOCATE
NON-METALLIC WATER AND SEWER
(SANITARY AND STORM) PER SPS 382.

(H) PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
SANITARY AND WATER SERVICES,
CONFIRM SIZE AND LOCATION WITH
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

D
R
A
W
IN
G
 F
IL
E
: 
P
:\
7
4
0
0
-7
4
9
9
\7
4
4
5
 -
 M
er
ri
ll
 V
F
W
\d
w
g
\P
la
ns
\7
4
4
5
-C
3
-U
T
IL
IT
IE
S
.d
w
g
  
L
A
Y
O
U
T
: 
C
3

P
L
O
T
T
E
D
: 
 O
ct
 0
6
, 
 2
0
16
 -
 4
:3
4
pm
 P
L
O
T
T
E
D
 B
Y
: 
m
ik
em

REI No.

SHEET

CHK'DBYREVISIONDATE

0
SCALE
20 40

KEYED NOTES
1. INSTALL STORM INLET & GRATE.

2. INSTALL STORM AREA DRAIN.

3. INSTALL INSULATION OVER WATER
PIPE AT CROSSING.

4. SANITARY SEWER & WATER
SERVICE TRENCH.

5.  INSTALL 6" SANITARY CLEANOUT.

6. INSTALL 266 LF OF 2" WATER
SERVICE LATERAL.

7. INSTALL 241 LF OF 6" SANITARY
SERVICE LATERAL @ 2.00% SLOPE.

8. CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN.
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION.

9. CONNECT TO EXISTING 12"
SANITARY MAIN. IE = 1248.8± @
CONNECTION POINT.

10. WATER SHUT OFF.

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

en
te

r 
 (

20
55

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

's
 C

en
te

r)

mailto:MAIL@REIengineering.com


11.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

en
te

r 
 (

20
55

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

V
et

er
an

's
 C

en
te

r)



From: Grefe, Brenda
To: Heideman, Bill
Subject: collin"s bar
Date: Friday, November 04, 2016 9:57:17 AM

Extension for 1 year celebration.  Area for overflow – no music or anything out there.
 
Celebration from open to close 11 a.m. – 2 a.m.
 
Brenda

12.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
lli

n
s 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 o
f 

P
re

m
is

es
 r

eq
u

es
t 

 (
20

79
 :

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

 o
f 

p
re

m
is

es
 r

eq
u

st
 f

ro
m

 C
o

lli
n

s)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA-G
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us


12.1.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 F

en
ce

 P
ic

 f
o

r 
C

o
lli

n
s 

P
re

m
is

es
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
  (

20
79

 :
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
p

re
m

is
es

 r
eq

u
st

 f
ro

m
 C

o
lli

n
s)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
1

Attachment: Picnic License - VFW Veterans Day  (2082 : Picnic license for VFW)



From: Grefe, Brenda
To: Heideman, Bill
Subject: vfw picnic lic
Date: Friday, November 04, 2016 1:47:51 PM

Paul Russell called and said he will bring the VFW Picnic license directly to Council.  He will be
emailing you, so you have documentation.
 
Brenda

12.2.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

F
W

 P
ic

n
ic

 L
ic

en
se

 In
fo

  (
20

82
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
V

F
W

)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA-G
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us


13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
3

Attachment: Sale of Squad Rifle Components  (2046 : Consider sale of rifle components)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
4

Attachment: Sale of Squad Rifle Components  (2046 : Consider sale of rifle components)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
5

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
6

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
7

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
8

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
9

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
0

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
1

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
2

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
3

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
4

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
5

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
6

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
7

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
8

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
9

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
0

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
1

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
2

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
3

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
4

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
5

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
6

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
7

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
8

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
9

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
00

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2081 : File committee reports)



From: Bialecki, Bill
To: Heideman, Bill
Subject: mayors appointment
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 5:14:01 PM

Bill,
 

For the Nov.9th Council meeting the following name under Mayor’s appointments
 
Kevin Cohrs to the Housing Authority 5 year term to begin 11-10-2016
 
Thank you,
Bill Bialecki

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
o

r 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
ev

in
 C

o
h

rs
  (

20
76

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

t 
K

ev
in

 C
o

h
rs

 t
o

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BIALECKI, BILL
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us


 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: November 9, 2016  
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 113, Article VI, Section 113-168 of the Code of Ordinances for 
the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

• Sec. 113-168. - Off-street parking restrictions in residential areas.  

(a) Where permitted. Unless the district regulations provide otherwise, off-street vehicle parking 
is permitted in a residential district or any district where residential is the primary use. in the following 
location:  

 (1)  An improved driveway of asphalt, concrete, gravel, or rotten granite not to exceed 30 feet 
in width extending from the right-of-way to an attached or detached accessory building 
with vehicles parked not nearer than five feet to a front property line or three feet to a side 
lot line.  

(2)  An improved pad adjacent to an accessory building not to exceed 12 feet in width and a 
length not to exceed that of the accessory building.  

(3)  In no case shall the improved parking or driveway area exceed ten percent of the total lot 
area. Improved parking and driveway areas in existence as of the date of this ordinance are 
considered existing nonconforming.  

(b)  Where overall housing plan and design substantially improved. Regardless of the provisions 
of subsection (a) of this section, the common council may permit off-street vehicle parking in any yard 
of a residential development where the overall housing plan and design for such development, in the 
judgment of the common council, is substantially improved thereby, as compared to where off-street 
parking is limited by subsection (a) of this section, and where sole access from such development is to 
local and collector streets. In this subsection, the term "substantially improved" means a substantial 
increase in the value of the property. Such permission shall be granted only after a conditional use 
proceeding under article IV of this chapter. No such permission shall be granted for any residential 
development which is adjacent to either a public right-of-way or other residences, unless sufficient 

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works  
Re: Amending Chapter 113, Article VI, Section 113-

168 Off Street Parking Restrictions in 
Residential Areas 

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
ep

ea
lin

g
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 o
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

20
84

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
ep

ea
lin

g
 o

ff
-s

tr
ee

t 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 o
rd

in
an

ce
)



and suitable screening is provided so as to prevent, to as great a degree as practicable, direct view of 
such off-street parking areas from such adjacent areas.  
(c)  Vehicle limitations.  

(1)  In a residential district, accessory off-street parking facilities provided for uses listed 
herein shall be solely for the parking of motor vehicles of patrons, occupants or employees.  

(2)  All vehicles parked on a residential lot shall be in a condition for safe and effective 
performance of the function for which they are designed.  

(3)  All motor vehicles parked on a residential lot shall display current license plates.  
(4)  Any trailer, camper, motorhome, boat or other recreational vehicles may not be parked on 

any street or right-of-way for more than three consecutive days in any district.  
(Ord. No. 2011-12, 12-13-2011; Ord. No. 2012-09, § 1, 6-12-20 

Section 2 Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of 
this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance 
would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal 
application had not been made. 

Section 3 Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk
 
  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
ep

ea
lin

g
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 o
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
 (

20
84

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
ep

ea
lin

g
 o

ff
-s

tr
ee

t 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 o
rd

in
an

ce
)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: November 9, 2016  
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. The District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin is hereby 
amended by changing the zoning of the following described property from Rural 
Development to Public, said parcels more particularly described as follows:   

Part of Lot l of Certified survey Map Number 1755, recorded in Volume 9 on Page 10, as 
Document No. 430764, filed in the Lincoln County Register of Deeds Office, located in the 
Southwest ¼ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 7 East, City of Merrill, 
Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 
 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Amending the District Zoning Map of the City of 

Merrill, Wisconsin for Lot 1 of CSM No. 1755 
City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin   

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ez

o
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

 M
u

tu
al

  (
20

85
 :

 O
rd

ia
n

n
ce

 o
n

 r
ez

o
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

 M
u

tu
al

)



w

1 11 111111 11111111 IIIIlIIIII I1111111IIII
R.E.I.  4080 N. 20th AVE WAUSAU, WI 54401  ( 715)675- 9784 5 2 1 1 2 2 2  *

LINCOLN CO. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 521122
MAP NO. c25( 0 S VOLUME 1 PAGE 3c3

SARAH L. KOSS
PREPARED FOR: CHURCH MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY LINCOLN COUNTY, WI
LAND OWNER: CHURCH MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY REGISTER OF DEEDS

OF PART LOT l OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 1755,     10/ 12/ 2018 01: 58: 42PM

l'

RECORDED IN VOLUME 9, ON PAGE 10, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER
430764, FILED IN THE LINCOLN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS RECORDING FEE:   30. 00

OFFICE, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/ 4 OF THE NORTHEAST I PAGES:   2

1/ 4 OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, CITY
OF MERRILL, LINCOLN COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

RE ERVED FOR REGISTER OF
DEEDS

NORTH I/ 4 CORNER

SEC. 7, T3IN, R7E
I FOUND PK NAIL

I
in

a
WI

g4s

I ui UlI11IJ/////
i//

111__-`RI- 0F-WAY
J f-  

C',   O,NSf
E. 8TH STREET z JOSHUA IN.':   --

RIGH   - WAY___! 1 O P

SE252   =   =      
N

LOT I I_ LOT 14 % al = i SCHOFI J
I WI    .'

1

1------+--- i- O 66'    Std    
wic 1" = 150'

1 LOT 2
I In

1-.9.T..±3_  . tg31 la
IIII' 1\ i\-}S"   M_

N I 0 150
I-   1

I
N855'08"E 544.08'

0

LOT 3
I OT 12 , 44-°8. 

c
500. 00'  

o
w rJI tri

1I LOT 4

Fr
esti''      to&

133
J r'     

LQi!
a.tI$    3 LOT I Lor I

I- 1= x 2 204,525 SQ. FT. INCLUDING R/ W Csu"' 755
OWNED 3Y VIDER

LOT 5 OTl0 w

I2 E g 4. 695 ACRES INCLUDING R/ W
X74 ACRES REMAININGto

r`  I  =    187, 465 SQ. FT. EXCLUDING R/ W

1- 0 4. 304 ACRES EXCLUDING R/ W

LOT 9 a'o
oI

Z

w
VACANT"     c

OT 6       -  
o ml a o
oz c o

I
OTB-§- AZC E o

LOT 7     -  ( TN   }" S ca•9rd 500. 00' 
n

2757.'x7;       ''

yI
S88:°55' 08' W

0

A 546, 91'

LP` n F - 0F-WAY   - J 4 1 0

H. 6TH STREET I--
EAST- WEST 1/ 4 LINE

2594.58_   T

873
RIGHT- OF- WAY 1 J

N88° 55' 08' E 3 I.       5351. 65'-'"

EAST I/ 4 CORNERn N

WEST 1/ 4 CORNER o
SEC. 7, T3IN, R7E

EC. 7, T31N, R7E           
N SOUTH I/ 4 CORNER FOUND BERNTSEN MONUMENT

FOUND SMP NAIL
SEC. , 

ERN,
SENFOUND BERNTSEN MONUMENT

27

NOTES:  LEGEND
I. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE LINCOLN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD OO  - 5/ 8 IN. REBAR FOUND UNLESS
83( 2011) DATUM AND REFERENCED TO THE NORTH- SOUTH 1/ 4 LINE OF SECTION 7, NOTED

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, MEASURED TO BEAR SOUTH 00°25' 37" WEST.      0 1- I/ 4 IN. O. D. X 18 IN. IRON PIPE
2. FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON 9- 15- 2016. WEIGHING 1. 68 LBS/ LIN. FT. SET

3. RIGHT- OF- WAY IS BASED ON MONUMENTS FOUND IN FIELD. 126')- RECORDED BEARING/ LENGTH
4. THE CURRENT PIN FOR THE PARCEL IS 25131070710003.   126. 00'- MEASURED BEARING/ LENGTH

5. THE PARCEL IS. CURRENTLY VACANT AND DOES NOT HAVE AN ADDRESS.

3^      
SHEET I OF 2

16.2.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

et
s 

C
en

te
r 

L
o

t 
 (

20
85

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
n

ce
 o

n
 r

ez
o

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
h

u
rc

h
 M

u
tu

al
)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: November 9, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. The District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin is hereby 
amended by changing the zoning of the following described property from 
Thoroughfare Commercial to Planned Unit Development, said parcels more 
particularly described as follows:   

Lot One (l) and Two (2) of Certified Survey Map Number 426, recorded March 21, 1985, in 
Volume 2 of Certified Surveys, page 210, as Document No. 281397, in the Office of the Register 
of Deeds, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, being a part of A.P. 193, located in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼, 
Section 12, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin.   
 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 

 

  

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Amending the District Zoning Map of the City of 

Merrill, Wisconsin for Lots 1 and 3 of CSM No. 
426 City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin    

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ez

o
n

in
g

 o
f 

fo
rm

er
 F

o
x 

P
o

in
t 

 (
20

86
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 t

o
 r

ez
o

n
e 

fo
rm

er
 F

o
x 

P
o

in
t)



Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ez

o
n

in
g

 o
f 

fo
rm

er
 F

o
x 

P
o

in
t 

 (
20

86
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 t

o
 r

ez
o

n
e 

fo
rm

er
 F

o
x 

P
o

in
t)



16
.3

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
08

Attachment: Site Plan for Fox Point  (2086 : Ordinance to rezone former Fox Point)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 

MERRILL, WI 54452 
 

 
 

         

 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  
Introduced:  
1st Reading:   
2nd Reading:   
3rd Reading:   

Committee/Commission Action: 

 
 AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 

Section 1.  2017 Budget.  That the proposed 2017 budget of the City of Merrill, a 
summary of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and dated November 9, 2016, be and 
is hereby adopted. 

Section 2.  Non-Union Compensation. Included within said budget is 1.0% wage 
increases effective December 26, 2016 and June 26, 2017 for Non-Union employees 
except for red-circled positions, seasonal Limited Term Employees (LTEs) and Election 
Officials. 
 
Section 3.  Tax Levy.  There is hereby levied a tax of $           upon all taxable property 
within the City of Merrill as returned by the City Assessor in the year 2016 for the uses 
and purposes set for in said budget, plus the tax incremental levies associated with the 
City of Merrill’s Tax Increment Finance Districts No. 3 through No. 11.  
 
Section 4.  Tax Roll. That the City Clerk shall be, and hereby is, authorized to prepare a 
tax roll for the City of Merrill for 2016 and spread the above stated tax upon said tax roll 
together with the tax levy amounts approved by other governmental units authorized to 
impose said tax levies on taxable properties within the City of Merrill.  The City Clerk is 
further directed to sign a warrant for the collection of said tax. 
 
Section 5.  Expenditures. There is hereby appropriated out of the receipts of the City 
of Merrill for the year 2016 including monies received from the property tax levy, to the 
various funds and purposes set up in said 2017 budget, the sum of $            as more fully 
set forth in said budget, exclusive of amounts budgeted for Tax Increment Finance 
Districts No. 3 through No. 11 and the Landfill, Water, and Sewer Utility Funds. 
 

AN ORDINANCE:  By Committee of Whole 
 
Re: Adopting the 2017 City of Merrill Budget and 

Establishing the Tax Levy for Year 2016. 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

80
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
)



Section 6.  Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion 
of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. 
It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been 
adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not 
been made. 

Section 7.  Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 
 
 
 
 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

80
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
)



16
.4

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
11

Attachment: Appendix A for 2017 Budget  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



16
.4

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
12

Attachment: Appendix A for 2017 Budget  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



16
.4

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
13

Attachment: Appendix A for 2017 Budget  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



16
.4

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
14

Attachment: Appendix A for 2017 Budget  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16.4.c

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
-2

01
7 

B
u

d
g

et
 R

ev
is

ed
  (

20
80

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

7 
B

u
d

g
et

)



16
.4

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
59

Attachment: TID 2017 Budget Summary Revised  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



16
.4

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
60

Attachment: TID 2017 Budget Summary Revised  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



16
.4

.d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
61

Attachment: TID 2017 Budget Summary Revised  (2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE HIRING OF EMPLOYEE RELATIVES   
 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill has, from time to time, enacted and 
required certain procedures to fill vacancies and fill newly created positions in the 
City workforce; and,  

WHEREAS, City Department Heads have been following Section 11-4 
“Nepotism” in the Personnel Policies – Employee Handbook; and, 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No.  2-191(b), “Hiring Relatives” requires approval 
by the Common Council of such hires; and,  

WHEREAS, current employee relatives, as listed below, were hired and 
are acting in a City employee capacity:    

 
Andrea Bennett,  07/28/2008 start date – Library 

 
Kate Drewek,  09/26/2011 start date – Utility 

 
Todd Annis,   02/12/2012 start date – Parks & Recreation 
 
Geoffrey Hoock,  01/21/2013 start date – Street  

 
Jana Johnson,  01/18/2016 start date - Fire Administrative Assistant 

 
 WHEREAS, former employee relatives, as listed below, were hired and 
are acting in a City employee capacity: 
 
 Deborah Hartwig,  10/22/2002 start date – Police Crossing Guard 
 
 Amy Severt,   05/13/2008 start date – City Hall Maintenance 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th  day of November, 2016, that the 
hiring of those persons named above is hereby ratified and approved in all 
respects, as fully as if the hiring action had been presented to and approved by 
the Common Council. 

 

 

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 h
ir

in
g

 o
f 

em
p

lo
ye

e 
re

la
ti

ve
s 

 (
20

52
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 r

at
if

yi
n

g
 h

ir
in

g
 r

el
at

iv
es

 in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t)



Recommended by:  Personnel and 
Finance Committee 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 h
ir

in
g

 o
f 

em
p

lo
ye

e 
re

la
ti

ve
s 

 (
20

52
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 r

at
if

yi
n

g
 h

ir
in

g
 r

el
at

iv
es

 in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t)



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON HELDT 
STREET IN THE TOWN OF SCOTT BY STEVE SCHULZ 

 
WHEREAS, Steve Schulz has applied for approval of a division of land by 

certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-116 and 111-
119 for land located in the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 15, 
Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of Scott, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on November 1, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of November, 2016, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by Steve Schulz and prepared by 
Charles Oleinik, Land Surveyor, involving the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of 
Section 15, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of Scott, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin is hereby approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

 

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
  (

20
83

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
)



Lincoln County
Certified Survey Map No.

Located in the NW 1/ 4 of the
SW 114 of Section 15,

Township 31 North,
Range 6 East, Town of Scott,

Lincoln County, Wisconsin
W 1/ 4 Corner

See Detail 2 Center 1/ 4 corner of

Section 15 Found
See Detail 1 Section 15 Found

W 1/ 1 6" X 6" Square Stone
Survey spike 67660'--   650.00'      

s asss'a efitting ties
0    Heidi St vs, s 66;;;;;

01-    
N

l—
y5S9°

0:

c

3599"    1

1 S 89° 35'48" E 643'.42'      46.45       4.       26. 60'

I n

0115

I .•   ''
y4-     

g3a

Lott
if tk

Note: The boundary

S).     Approx.     I I between Lots 2& 3 is the

5.32 acres      ----  I I Westerly bank of Devil Creek

c 231800sgft I I

rn IN NE/SW
cn rn Iv

Lt 3 En I,,

o w i•  wf

oApprox.N o Lands of another G.
I 13. 89 acres tg 0

E;     Lot 1 N I 012 605050 sq ft Z
I,''

I.
19.10 acres m 1 X10 m
832140 sq ft o I 012 m

I z1
r

te.
o

L
66'`° 

1 i
2.-,- g`

r+

all

I;
3. 01'   43. 36',  

I I m 6

S 1/ 16
636. 99'  

Q}'t
t. 64 478.00'  CSW 1/ 16 a? iv

N 89°4T35" W R N.; 9° 47' 35" W
7'     

e m
650.00'  I~'=v

z,   i

of

w
CO 11

SW/SW ralI lo_      Adjacent lands of owner
F,    lh';a

SW Comer of      "
Note: Lot 3 has difficult access from Heldt St.      SCALE

m z

Section 15 found
It shall not be sold seperatly without the approvalSurvey nail
of the Lincoln County Zoning and Planning office.   1" - 300'fitting ties

LEGEND a

sc q, °°°  0 150 300 450 600

O Set 1" X 24" Iron Pipe 1.•"   / '•       e, NORTH COAST SURVEYING

Weighing min. 1. 13 O'
r;.,.    

1715 MELODY LANE

892
Ib./ lin. ft.    

OLEINIK    •     +       
RHI

715-490

OLANDER,
WI 54501

Set Survey nail U' 1 S- 2439 ft -       NORTHCOASTSURVEYING.COM

so ) 7ELANNER, 
Found 6" X6" Square Stone

1

Certified Survey Map for:
Steve Schulz

A Calculated Position s(,   '   . Danst Enterprises, LLC

0 Found PLS Corner Drawing#    Date Drafted by
Monument as described

Page 1/ 3 1617 10/ 19/2016 CLO

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

  (
20

83
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

S
M

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

)



Detail Page

Detail 1

Note: New boundary line
offset from the edge of the

Septic Drainfield& Pipe by 5'

S 89° 3548" E
o -

b

IIW
26. 5'

59'44" E
Septic

1I"    
S

9500.
00'

Drainfield— I
l

LOT1 4 S46" 13'20" W
cf)  ` 34.99'

00
CT 71 LOT2

m r°

Detail 2

W 1116 Center 1/ 4 comer of
Section 15 Found

S 89°35'48" E 6" X 6" Square Stone
A

33. 0
S 89° 35'48" E  , ii1326.60'

LOT 2   i —   147. 05'

00 A

i-' 

CAeeK
25      

EA

Devil i
i

i!  m
moi

g;

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

  (
20

83
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

S
M

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

)



I, Charles L. Oleinik, Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Wisconsin, hereby certify: that by the
order of Steve Schulz, Representative for Danst Enterprises, LLC,

I have surveyed divided and mapped the parcels shown hereon; that said survey and map are correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief; that I have fully complied with the applicable requirements of
Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes and all County and Local ordinances in completion thereof; that the
following is a correct legal description of the exterior boundary of said survey:

Located in the Northwest 1/ 4 of the Southwest 1/ 4, Section 15, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of
Scott, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest corner
of said Section 15, marked by a survey nail at the intersection of Scott Road and Joe Snow Road; thence
along the West line of said Section 15, N 01° 16'39" W a distance of 1330. 11 feet to the Southwest corner of
the Northwest 1/ 4 of the Southwest 1/ 4; thence along the South line of the Northwest 1/ 4 of the Southwest 1/ 4
S 89° 47'35" E a distance of 33. 01 feet to the Easterly right ofway line of Scott road marked by a 1- inch iron
pipe and the Point of Beginning; thence along said right of way line, N 01° 16'39" W a distance of 1296.99 feet to
the intersection of the Easterly right of way line of Scott Road and the Southerly right of way line ofHeldt St.
marked by a 1- inch iron pipe; thence along the Southerly right of way line of Heldt St., S 89° 35'48" E a distance
of 643.42 feet to a 1- inch iron pipe; thence again along said right of way line S 89° 35'48" E a distance of 26.50
feet to a 1- inch iron pipe; thence again along said right of way line S 89° 35' 48" E a distance of 476.45 feet; thence
again along said right of way line S 89° 35'48" E a distance of 147. 05 feet to the East line of the Northwest 1/ 4 of
the Southwest 1/ 4; thence along said East line S 00° 59' 51" E a distance of 25.49 feet; thence again along said East
line S 00° 59'51" E a distance of 1266.91 feet to the Southeast corner of the Northwest 1/ 4 of the Southwest 1/ 4

marked by a 1- inch iron pipe; thence along the South line of the Northwest 1/ 4 of the Southwest 1/ 4 a distance
of 650.00 feet to a 1- inch iron pipe; thence again along said South line N 89° 47' 35" W a distance of 636.99 feet
to the Place of Beginning.
Along witland subj ct to any eas ments, restrictions or reservations, apparent and of record.

d_,_ ----_.  -,..,  • a eeOeoeoeeoe

Charles L. Oleinik, PLS Date e

11itARL o
Z'LEINIK  `

o• -..

1 S- 2439 i tt '
S AN ER  :`

1M1S/. r

w       C1 11``
a C

D   •

Y i

Dated this Day of 2016

The Plat of Danst Enterprises, LLC is hereby
Approved by the City of Merrill Zoning Office.

Darin Pagel, Zoning Administrator

Dated this Day of 2016

The Plat of Danst Enterprises, LLC is hereby
Approved by the Lincoln County Planning and Zoning Office.

Matthew Bremer, Lincoln County Land Services Administrator
Page 3/ 3

17.2.b

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

  (
20

83
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

S
M

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 2077 : Minutes of previous meetings
	a. 2016-10-11 Council Minutes
	b. 2016-10-26 Special Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 2078 : Revenue & Expense Report for October
	a. Revenue & Expense - October 2016


	8. Communications and Petitions:
	1. 2068 : Insurance Claim from Riverside on the Green
	a. Claim Disallowance - Riverside on the Green

	2. 2059 : Disallow Claim - Michael & Austin Stevenson
	a. Claim Disallowance - Michael & Austin Stevenson


	9. Public hearing(s):
	1. 2058 : Public hearing on proposed 2017 Budget

	10. Board of Public Works:
	1. 2056 : HDPE Pipe - Storm Sewer Construction
	a. HDPE Pipe for Storm Sewer repair


	11. City Plan Commission:
	1. 2055 : Site Plan for Veteran's Center
	a. Site Plan for Veterans Support Center


	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 2079 : Extension of premises requst from Collins
	a. Information on Collins Extension of Premises request
	b. Temporary Fence Pic for Collins Premises Extension

	2. 2082 : Picnic license for VFW
	a. Picnic License - VFW Veterans Day
	b. VFW Picnic License Info


	13. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 2046 : Consider sale of rifle components
	a. Sale of Squad Rifle Components


	14. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 2081 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	15. Mayor's Appointments:
	1. 2076 : Appoint Kevin Cohrs to Housing Authority
	a. Mayor appointment of Kevin Cohrs


	16. Ordinances:
	1. 2084 : Ordinance repealing off-street parking ordinance
	a. Ordinance repealing ordinance on off-street parking restrictions

	2. 2085 : Ordiannce on rezoning for Church Mutual
	a. Ordinance on rezoning for Church Mutual
	b. Vets Center Lot

	3. 2086 : Ordinance to rezone former Fox Point
	a. Ordinance on rezoning of former Fox Point
	b. Site Plan for Fox Point

	4. 2080 : Ordinance on 2017 Budget
	a. 2017 Budget Ordinance
	b. Appendix A for 2017 Budget
	c. Capital-2017 Budget Revised
	d. TID 2017 Budget Summary Revised


	17. Resolutions:
	1. 2052 : Resolution ratifying hiring relatives in the past
	a. Resolution on hiring of employee relatives

	2. 2083 : Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	a. Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	b. CSM in Town of Scott


	18. Mayor's Communications
	19. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2016-10-11 Council Minutes
	6.1.b · 2016-10-26 Special Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense - October 2016
	8.1.a · Claim Disallowance - Riverside on the Green
	8.2.a · Claim Disallowance - Michael & Austin Stevenson
	10.1.a · HDPE Pipe for Storm Sewer repair
	11.1.a · Site Plan for Veterans Support Center
	12.1.a · Information on Collins Extension of Premises request
	12.1.b · Temporary Fence Pic for Collins Premises Extension
	12.2.a · Picnic License - VFW Veterans Day
	12.2.b · VFW Picnic License Info
	13.1.a · Sale of Squad Rifle Components
	14.1.a · Committee Reports
	15.1.a · Mayor appointment of Kevin Cohrs
	16.1.a · Ordinance repealing ordinance on off-street parking restrictions
	16.2.a · Ordinance on rezoning for Church Mutual
	16.2.b · Vets Center Lot
	16.3.a · Ordinance on rezoning of former Fox Point
	16.3.b · Site Plan for Fox Point
	16.4.a · 2017 Budget Ordinance
	16.4.b · Appendix A for 2017 Budget
	16.4.c · Capital-2017 Budget Revised
	16.4.d · TID 2017 Budget Summary Revised
	17.1.a · Resolution on hiring of employee relatives
	17.2.a · Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	17.2.b · CSM in Town of Scott


